



Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner
One Georgia Center
600 West Peachtree NW
Atlanta, GA 30308
(404) 631-1990 Main Office

December 17, 2025

Mr. Chad McLeod, Director of Engineering
Lowndes County
327 North Ashley Street
Valdosta, GA 31601

**SUBJECT: PI# 0020529, Val Del Rd Widening
Local Delivery Approval**

Mr. McLeod:

The Department has reviewed the TIA Local Government Application for project delivery submitted for the above referenced project. The Local Delivery Application has been approved for the following phases:

- Preliminary Engineering (PE)
- Right of Way (ROW)
- Utilities (UTL)
- Construction (CST)

A Local Agreement between the Georgia Department of Transportation and Lowndes County is required to be executed prior to beginning work. A written Notice to Proceed from the Department is also required prior to beginning work on any project phase.

Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact Brent Moseley at 912-530-4391 or by email at bmoseley@dot.ga.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Brent Moseley" followed by "FOR:" in a smaller, less legible script.

Kenneth Franks,
State TIA Administrator

KKF:BAM

Cc: Dan Bodycomb, TIA Program Manager
Christy Lovett, TIA Pre-Construction Manager
Bobby Adams, TIA Procurement Manager
Project File